

ARJUIN

Location: Kerala, India

Portfolio / LinkedIn / GitHub

Email: arjunchandran2k@gmail.com / Mobile: 9207245270

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

As a proficient web developer, I possess a wealth of experience in Java, JavaScript, HTML, and CSS. I am well-versed in popular frameworks like Spring Boot and Bootstrap, as well as skilled in Microservices, MVC, and REST APIs. With my comprehensive understanding of these technologies, I have successfully developed and maintained highly functional web applications.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages : Java, JavaScript, HTML, CSS Frameworks : Spring Boot, JPA, Hibernate

Libraries : J-Query, AJAX

Databases : MySQL, PostgreSQL

Dev Tools : Junit, Mockito, Git, AWS, Digital Ocean, Figma

Other skills : Microservices, Debugging, Testing, RESTful APIs, Communication, UI/UX design, Soft skills

EDUCATION

Musaliar College of Arts and Science Batchelor of Computer Applications Malayalappuzha, Pathanamthitta, Kerala

2018 - 2021

EXPERIENCE

TechNeurons
Technical Support Engineer

Trans Asia, Info-park Phase-II, Ernakulam, Kerala Dec, 2021 - May, 2022

BrototypeJava Full Stack Attendee

Dot space, Kazhakkootam, Trivandram, Kerala Nov.2022 - Present

PROJECTS

Project 1

Spring Boot, Thymeleaf, MySQL, JavaScript, jQuery

Source Code

- Developed an e-commerce platform built with Spring Boot, MySQL, Thymeleaf and Hibernate allowing customers to browse and purchase products online.
- Implemented an admin panel with five types of roles (admin, assistant, shipper, editor, salesperson) to manage products, COD, shipping, product inventory, order processing, customer information, etc.
- Integrated Payment gateway using PayPal.
- Uploaded images into S3 Bucket for cloud support.
- Also added OAuth2 Authorization for Social Login with Google and Facebook

Project 2

Spring Boot, Thymeleaf, MySQL, JavaScript

Source Code

- Developed a role-based user management project built with **Spring Boot**, **MySQL**, **Thymeleaf and Hibernate** allowing admin to create, read, update and delete users.
- Users can login and register in this site and view their pages. Admin can control them and also can convert a
 user to admin.

Others

- Mini Projects:

Spotify Clone with HTML and CSS.

Portfolio with HTML, CSS, Bootstrap and JavaScript.

DECLARATION

I certify that the information provided in this resume is true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that any false statements or omissions may disqualify me from employment. I authorize the verification of any and all information listed in this resume.